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Malave, Erin

From: Laura Seguna [LSeguna@deanmead.com|

Sent: Monday, August 09, 2010 11:32 AM ¢
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Schumacher Orthodontics, P.A. - change of principal address

This office represents Schumacher Orthodontics, P.A. Please change the principal and mailing
addresses for the corporation given document number P10000040663, to 2000 South Patrick Drive,
Indian Harbour -Beach, FL. 32937,

Thank you,
=] Laura H. Seguna
Florida Registered Paralegal
LSeguna@deanmead.com
Dean Mead

8240 Devereux Drive, Suite 100
Viera, Florida 32944
321-259-8900 « Fax 321-254-4479
www.deanmead,com

Orlando | Fort Pierce | Viera

PRIVILEGED INFORMATION DISCLAIMER: This email is intended sclely far the use of the individual to whom it is addressed
and may contain information that is privileged, confidential or otherwise exempt from disclosure under applicable law, If the reader
of this email is not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the message to the Intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you
have received this communication in error, please delete this email, destroy any hard copies thereof, and notify us immediately by
telephone. Thank you.

REGULATORY DISCLAIMER: As required by United States Treasury Regulations, please be aw%re that this communication is not
intended or written by the sender to be used, and it cannot be used, by any recipient for the purpose of (1) avoiding penalties that
may be imposed on the recipient under United States Federa! Tax Laws, or (2) pramoting, marketing or recommending to another
party any plan or arrangement addressed herein,
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